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September 16, 2004

Timco Engineering Inc.

849 N.W. State Road 45

P.O. Box 370

Newberry, Florida 32669 FCC ID: M4Y-XG-600

Dear Sir:

The following application is submitted on behalf of, Z-Com Inc., for a Class Il Permissive Change
evaluation of their model XG-601 in accordance with Part 15 of the rules. The purpose of this
Class Il Permissive change is to include a film antenna to the device’s approved antenna list. No
changes, other than the addition of this antenna, were made to the device. The device was
tested to the requirements of the aforementioned sections of the rules and was found to be in
compliance.

Sincerely,

K S i

R. Sam Wismer
Engineering Manager/
Radio Approvals Engineer

Advanced Compliance Solutions — 5015 B.U. Bowman Drive, Buford, GA 30518
Phone: (770) 831-8048 Fax: (770) 831-8598



